HL Transfer Out <hltransferout@hl.co.uk> 18/9/2023 13:0C

RE: Transfer out request - HL Ref: 1893842 Ashley Gore - Gore Estates
SSAS

To info@rcadministration.com

Good Afternoon,
| am writing in regards to the above transfer request that we have received today.
We are currently undertaking necessary due diligence checks for this transfer.

We have contacted the client regarding this but you may wish to do the same. We will be unable to proceed until the
above has been resolved.

Kind Regards,

Anna Compton
HL Transfers Out

HARGREAVES
LANSDOWN

One College Square South, Anchor Road, Bristol, BS1 5HL
tel: 0117 980 9916
web: www.hl.co.uk

Restrictec

From: info@rcadministration.com <info@rcadministration.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 8:33 AM

To: HL Transfer Out <HLTransferOut@hl.co.uk>

Cc: gore8@protonmail.com

Subject: Transfer out request - HL Ref: 1893842 Ashley Gore - Gore Estates SSAS

TAKE CARE: This email came from outside HL, so please think before clicking links or opening attachments,
unless you know the content is safe.

Good morning Anna,

Client name: Ashley Gore
HL Client No.: 1893842



Thank you for your email. Please find attached a completed application from Mr. Ashley Gore to transfer his pension
out, together with the below listed documents:

. Pension Transfer Out Form

. Trust Deed

. Scheme Rules

. HMRC Tax Registration Letter

. HMRC Screen shot (dated 7th September 2023)
. Company Contribution Schedule

. Company Employment Letter

. Personal Bank Statement Jun Jul Aug Sep 2023
. 3 months Payslips Jun Jul Aug 2023

. Authority Letter

. SSAS Metro Statement

. SSAS Metro Bank account details

. Members Guide

. Cover letter
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| would be most grateful if you may process Mr. Gore’s request at your earliest convenience. Should you require
any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,
Lisa Welton

RC Administration Limited

Phone: 0330 311 0839

1A Park Lane
Poynton
Cheshire
SK12 1RD

Company Number: 12409200

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

On 15/09/2023 12:56 BST HL Transfer Out <hltransferout@hl.co.uk> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

I am writing with regards to the instruction we have received regarding the transfer of the above client’s pension from owu
management to you.



In order for us to be able to proceed with the transfer, please provide us with the below documents:

e Completed HL Transfer out form

e A copy of the scheme rules;
e A copy of the scheme’s trust deed;
e A copy of the scheme’s PSTR certificate.

We thank you in advance for your assistance and look forward to hearing from you. Should you have any queries please do
not hesitate to contact us on 0117 980 9916 or email hltransferout@hl.co.uk.

Kind Regards,

Anna Compton
HL Transfers Out

HARGREAVES
LANSDOWN

One College Square South, Anchor Road, Bristol, BS1 5HL
tel: 0117 980 9916
web: www.hl.co.uk

Restrictec

This email is intended solely for the recipient and is confidential and not for third party unauthorised distribution.
If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this
email or notifying the system manager (online.security@hl.co.uk). If you are not the intended recipient you must
not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email. Any opinions expressed in this document are those of
the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Hargreaves Lansdown. In addition, staff are not
authorised to enter into any contract through email and therefore nothing contained herein should be construed
as such. Hargreaves Lansdown makes no warranty as to the accuracy or completeness of any information
contained within this email. In particular, Hargreaves Lansdown does not accept responsibility for any changes
made to this email after it was sent. Hargreaves Lansdown Asset Management Limited (Company Registration
No 1896481), Hargreaves Lansdown Fund Managers Limited (No 2707155) and Hargreaves Lansdown
Advisory Services Limited (No 3509545) are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and
registered in England and Wales. The registered office for all companies is One College Square South, Anchor
Road, Bristol, BS1 5HL. Telephone: 0117 988 9880
This email is intended solely for the recipient and is confidential and not for third party unauthorised distribution. If
an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email or
notifying the system manager (online.security@hl.co.uk). If you are not the intended recipient you must not
disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email. Any opinions expressed in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Hargreaves Lansdown. In addition, staff are not authorised to
enter into any contract through email and therefore nothing contained herein should be construed as such.
Hargreaves Lansdown makes no warranty as to the accuracy or completeness of any information contained within
this email. In particular, Hargreaves Lansdown does not accept responsibility for any changes made to this email




after it was sent. Hargreaves Lansdown Asset Management Limited (Company Registration No 1896481),
Hargreaves Lansdown Fund Managers Limited (No 2707155) and Hargreaves Lansdown Advisory Services Limited
(No 3509545) are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and registered in England and
Wales. The registered office for all companies is One College Square South, Anchor Road, Bristol, BS1 5HL.
Telephone: 0117 988 9880
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